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National Archives and Records Service
Washington, D.C. 20408

Saptemder 3, 1268

1 parLy prse TOr JND

Mr. Harold ¥Welsberg

Coqg A°*Cx Prees

Route 8 ‘

Frederick, Marylard 21701

Dear Mr. Welsterg:

This is in reply o yuur letter of August 22 conee ning ¥ecords of
the Warren Cormicsion,

There was no exzray in our letter &o you of Mgy 20, 1958, An exsmina-
tlon off Fortrait of the fesascin (New York: Simon and Schuster, 1965)
by Gerald R. Ford and Join R. Stiles (page 19) ipdicates that “he
quotations to which you refer relate to the executive session of the
Commiesion of January 27 rather than Janusry 22, 1964. The transcript
for the session of Jamary 27 has not been released or nade available
to anyone by the National Archives.

Ko transcript Tor the éxecutive session of January 22, 1064,

to which
you refer has been fomnd awong the records of the Commission. '

‘Sincerely,

. ’I/!
Wehi &
MABK G, ECK:OFF
Acting Director

Dipiomatic, legal, and
Fiscal Records Division




